CITY OF

Albuquerque

October 26,1998

James Topmiller
Bohannan-Huston Inc.

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: ENGINEER CERTIFICATION FOR CANDLEWOOD MOTEL (H16-D127)
CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 9/16/98

Dear Mr. Topmiller:

Based on the information provided on your September 30,1998 resubmittal, Engineer
Certification for the above referenced site is acceptable.

Please be advised that the final Certificate of Occupancy will not be released until we receive
concurrence from AMAFCA for work done within their R/W.

It I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact us at 924-3986.

C: Andrew Garcia Sincerely

File »~
Cerirlf 720
Bernie J. Montoya CE
Associate Engineer

Good for You, Albuquerque!
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CITY OF

Albuquerque

October 26,1998

James Topmiller
Bohannan-Huston Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: TEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FOR CANDLEWOOD MOTEL
(H16-D127) CERTIFICATION STATEMENT DATED 9/16/98

Dear Mr. Topmiller:

Based on the information provided on your September 16,1998 submittal, Engineer Certification
for a temporary Certificate of Occupancy is acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me at 924-3986.

C: Andrew Garcia Sincerely

File ,
2 .
v f 1A
Bernie J. Montoya CE
Associate Engineer

Good for You, Albuquerque!
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DRAINAGE INFORMATION SHEET

DRB #: EPC #: WORK ORDER #:
l EGAL DESCRIPTION: T@Aer X ., DUEE AT INOvHTAL  RREA

CITY ADDRESS: 2015 MGuAw , pE

ENGINEERING FIRM:__Botlannae) Hosmw  conTacT:_PAve winee
ADDRESS: oo ST, A, um g1 PHONE:__ (505 ) 823~ 000
OWNER:MMW___;__CO_:_______ CONTACT:

ADDRESS: D2AL ERT CovT@AL 5 il ks, pHONE: (316) 63\ —13®

ARCHITECT: S AA _ Alcdipters CONTACT: Lsn SrevensSop
ADDRESS:APAZY PLATA _SuiTE 120 12une cA., A PWpyone: (1) 4724 -1 ‘
SURVEYOR:___BotAnear Hosrped - CONTACT:__ 31+ WHeELER
ADDRESS:__ 1520 JeHels,p T. | ALB, v, 81105 pHONE: (S0 223~ (os0
CONTR.AC’TORf S HHO8L L AmGSTON CONTACT: PAN OREAL |
ADDRESS:___\ 19kl LowA ] ponE: (N&) BL3 ~groo
- (RuinE, cA. , D LUk -

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:

DRAINAGE REPORT SKETCH PLAT APPROVAL

DRAINAGE PLAN

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

m 1

CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN ___ S.DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN __ S. DEV PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN ___ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION ___ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL -
OTHER zmooe oo coww: = = ___ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL - -+
___ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
PRE-DESIGN MEETING: X_ CERTIFICATE OF CCCUPANCY APPROVAL (TE:MP-) |
___ YES __ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
__NO ___ PAVYING PERMIT APPROVAL
___ COPY PROVIDED ___ S.A.D. DRAINAGE REPORT
___ DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
__ SUBDIVISION CERTIFICATION

OTHER ___(SPECIFY)

EYCGRERIRVAE

: )
SEP 16 1998

HYDROLOGY SECTION

DATE SUBMITTED: ﬁi%———
BY: 1/1e(48

Revised 02/98




BOHANNAN HUSTON
September 16, 1998

Courtyard One \
Fred Aguirre, P.E.

7500 JEFFERSON NE Hydrology Section
City of Albuguerque
Albuguerque P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103
NEW MEXICO 87109

| Re: Engineer's Certification
voice 505.923.1000 Candlewood Hotel: Menaul at Richmond
H16/D127
fox 505.821.0892
Dear Fred:

Enclosed for review and approval of Temporary Certificate of Occupancy are cbpies of the Final
Grading/Drainage Plan for Candlewood Hotel at Richmond and Menaul which includes the Engineer's
Drainage Certification confirming substantial compliance with the approved grading/drainage plan.

We are requesting Temporary Cettificate of Occupancy at this time, pending correction of an on-site
sidewalk north of the entry drive to the hotel. Once this correction has been made, we will request
Permanent Certificate of Occupancy for the project.

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Bohannan Huston

/o (%
Jamjes Topmiller, P.E.
Vice President

s [ \V/
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Enclosures
Cc: Mr. Dan O’Neal

Mr. Jerry Lijekvist
Mr. Paul Wymer

SEP 16 1998 D

HYDROLOGY SECTION

a:\msnyden\97447b01\ data\engineers.cert




DRAINAGE INFORMATION SHEET

PROJECT TITLE: _CAnpréwooP NoTEL ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE# __ Hlefot2?
DRB #: _ _ng epc# _ NIA WORK ORDER #: __ MPIA

[ EGAL DESCRIPTION: T@fexr X ; OukE AUTC (WOWSIHAC AR

CITY ADDRESS: __ 3025 MEmAve Aveeyt

ENGINEERING FIRM: BOHANNAN-HUSTON INC. CONTACT: PAve w-mé-n»z Mmcs ToPHyucr

ADDRESS: 7500 JEFFERSON NE. ALB. NM 87109 PHONE: _(505) 823-1000

OWNER: CAmotewooo Horgt co. vt CONTACT: Jim 0STBRLVAMD

ADDRESS: 2%42 €wor CoTrAc; WITHITA, k6., 61206 pHONE: (31e) &%) - (%00

ARCHITECT: GAA Alairéers CONTACT: Lo~ STEVYGSo
ADDRESS: 4 PR LAz SuITE 1720 1IRVE ca. 47:‘714 PHONE: (MAY 474 S .

. SURVEYOR: - BolAmcar Husyped CONTACT: Jim woHeeteR.
ADDRESS: “)Se0 JEFf€Rsa’ ST ALB. e, BN PHONE: (5PS) &23-1000
CONTRACTOR: SrFoel. LALGSTDN CONTACT: DAN  onBAL
ADDRESS: 17961 lowan; i€, cA. A2 14 PHONE: (014D 83 -9100
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: ' CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:

DRAINAGE REPORT SKETCH PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLAN - PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
FINAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUBSD. APPROVAL
~ GRADING PLAN S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
~ EROSION CONTROL PLAN - SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
X ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
OTHER FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
% _  CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY APPROVAL
PRE-DESIGN MEETING: GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
YES PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
NO S.A.D. DRAINAGE REPORT
~  COPY PROVIDED DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
SUBDIVISION CERTIFICATION ,
OTHER - (SPECIFY)
DATE SUBMITTED:
BY:
Revised 02/98 E@E U WE
| SEp
_ J 1] °%P 301998
HYDﬁo" '
LOG -
YSECTION

F-\forms\DRAINAGE INFO SHT.doc - 09/30/98
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BOHANNAN HUSTON
Courtyard One

7500 JEFFERSON NE

Albuquerque

NEW MEXICO 87109
voice 505.823.1000

fax 505.821.0892

September 30, 1998

Fred Aguirre, P.E.
City Hydrologist

City of Albuquerque
PO Box 1293 \
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re Engineering Certification Candlewood Hotel: Menaul at Richmond H16/D127

Dear Fred:

On September 16, 1998, a letter was forwarded to you requesting a temporary Certificate of Occupancy for
the subject hotel. Since that date, all issues relative to drainage of the site have been corrected. The
project is now In substantial compliance with the approved Grading and Drainage Plan. At this time, we are

therefore requesting permanent Certificate of Occupancy for the hotel.

If you have any questions, or require further information, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Bohannan Huston  _

es R. Topmiller, P.E.
e President and Managing Partner
Community Development

and Planning Group

PMW:JRT/rac

cc. Dan O'Neal, Snyder Langston Real Estate and Construction Services
Jerry Lijekvist, Snyder Langston Real Estate and Construction Services

Paul Wymer, Bohannan Huston

PA97447\cdp\b01-constr admin\corres\Aguirre Lir.doc
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